busrasimsek02@gmail.com

**PROFILE:** 

Completed a PhD with a dissertation titled "Analysis of the Credit-Growth Relationship by Technology Intensity in Manufacturing Industry with Multidimensional Heterogeneous Panel Data Models". Research focuses on technology and industrial economics, energy economics and economic growth. Has taught undergraduate and associate levels courses as a lecturer at Istanbul Nişantaşı University.

**EDUCATION:** ISTANBUL UNIVERSITY

Ph.D., Economics

ISTANBUL UNIVERSITY Istanbul, TURKEY M.A., Business Administration August, 2017

Istanbul, TURKEY December, 2023

Istanbul, TURKEY

Nuertingen, GERMANY

ISTANBUL UNIVERSITY Istanbul, TURKEY B.A. Business Administration June, 2014

**WORK EXPERIENCE:** 

01/2019 - 09/2024Istanbul Nişantaşı University

> Lecturer at Nişantaşı Vocational School. Taught courses at associate and undergraduate levels. Courses included Introduction to Economics, Macroeconomics, Tourism Economics, Introduction

to Business Administration and Current Economic Issues

11/2015 - 01/2019Istanbul Nişantaşı University Istanbul, TURKEY

> Research assistant at the Faculty of Economics and Administrative and Social Sciences, Department of Business Administration.

Academic advisor of the department

**ACADEMIC VISIT:** 

**Nuertingen-Geislingen University (HfWU)** 05/2016 - 06/2016

Participated in the Erasmus Staff Mobility Program. Gained

international experience in teaching methods and research processes by participating in academic exchanges. Strengthened academic ties

by seizing opportunities for inter-university cooperation.

## **PUBLICATIONS:**

Book: "Teknolojinin Gücü"

Nobel Yayınları, İstanbul, 2024.

Book Sections: "Etik Meselesi: İktisadi Bir Perspektif"

Editor, Ahmet İncekara

Sections: Bütüncül Bir Perspektiften İktisat ve Etik

İstanbul Bilgi Üniversitesi Yayınları, forthcoming, İstanbul, 2024.

"The Palgrave Encyclopedia of Islamic Finance and Economics"

Editor, Murat Ustaoğlu, Cenap Çakmak

Sections: Invisible Hand, Labor Value, Balance Sheet

Palgrave Macmillan, forthcoming, 2024

## **Research Articles:**

"Revisiting the Relationship between Carbon Emission, Medium and High-Tech Industries and Economic Growth: U-shaped Evidence from Developing European Countries", Coauthored with Halil Tunali, (Journal of Financial Research and Studies, 2022, vol. 14 no:26, pp.273-284, (Ulakbim)

"Unraveling the loan growth nexus: a technology intensity-based analysis" August, 2024 Asian Economic and Financial Review, accepted, (Scopus)

"The relationship between loans and industrial production index in medium-high technology industries: Case of Türkiye" Co-authored with M.Sait Bozik, 2024, forthcoming, Managerial Finance vol.50 no:10,(ESCI)

"The Impact of AI on Youth Unemployment: A Panel Analysis of High-Income Countries" Co-authored with M.Sait Bozik, forthcoming, 2024.

"Tax evasion and income inequality in European Countries: An Approach with Panel Data Analysis" Co-authored with M.Sait Bozik, Alihan Serdengeçti, forthcoming 2024

## **COURSES TAUGHT:**

- Introduction to Economics
- Macroeconomics,
- Tourism Economics,
- Introduction to Business Administration,
- Current Economic Issues

## **COMPUTER**

SKILLS: MS Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint), STATA, E-views, SPSS, MATLAB

**LANGUAGES:** English, Turkish